# **Guide to the American Public Health Association Records**

**MS 810** 



compiled by R. Joseph Anderson, Nancy Robertson, and Alan Hoffman

November 1981

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	. 3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	. 4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	. 4
Conditions Governing Access	. 4
Conditions Governing Use	. 4
Preferred Citation	. 4
Related Material	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 5
Arrangement	. 7
Collection Contents	. 8
Series I: COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE PRACTICE, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAL CARE, 1940-195	57
	. 8
Series II: SECTION ON MEDICAL CARE, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAL CARE, 1948-1972	11
Series III: BACKGROUND AND RESEARCH MATERIAL, 1938-1972	15
INDEX TO SELECT CORRESPONDENTS	17
Selected Search Terms	18

### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 810

CREATOR: American Public Health Association

TITLE: American Public Health Association records

**DATES:** 1938-1972

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 7 linear feet (15 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: Papers collected by Arthur J. Viseltear in connection with his research on

the development of the American Public Health Association's Medical Care Section. Included are relevant records from the organization (1940-1957) documenting its research into the question of incorporating medical care into public health with special reports on medical care for the indigent, rural medicine, and relations between hospitals and health departments. In 1948 the advocates of medical care succeeded with the establishment of a Medical Care Section of the APHA and papers of the Section (1948-1972) are also in the collection. The bulk of these records are from 1967 to 1972. Included are correspondence, memoranda, minutes, texts of papers presented at annual meetings and other documents, as well as the files of fourteen administrative and subject committees within the Medical Care Section. Viseltear also contributed his own research and interview notes together with journal articles and printed materials related to the question of medical care and public health, which form a useful source of background material. Major correspondents in the papers include Reginald M. Atwater, Lester Breslow, Dean A. Clark, Haven Emerson, Isidore S. Falk, Franz Goldmann, Wilton L. Halverson, and C.-E. A. Winslow. These papers form part of the Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0810

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0810">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0810</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr\_copy\_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Arthur J. Viseltear, 1978.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

### **Preferred Citation**

American Public Health Association Records (MS 810). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

### **Related Material**

Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection, Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# Biographical / Historical

The American Public Health Association (A.P.H.A.) Papers were collected by Arthur J. Viseltear while he was conducting research on the development of the A.P.H.A.'s Medical Care Section. The papers, which extend from 1938 to 1972, document A.P.H.A.'s official recognition of medical care as a discipline within the public health profession through the establishment during the 1940s of two successive medical care subdivisions within the organization. The recognition of medical care, though controversial and divisive, represented a critical step in the development of both the A.P.H.A. and the public health profession.

Medical care, which concerns the costs, organization, and delivery of health services, began to develop as a field within public health during the 1920s. C.-E. A. Winslow and other progressive public health leaders recognized that progress in medical science was resulting in increasingly fragmented, costly, and unevenly distributed health services, and they maintained that the traditional division between medicine and public health (which limited the latter field to sanitation, preventive medicine and public health education) was artificial and unrealistic. They further argued that the profession and the A.P.H.A. should play an advocacy role in developing comprehensive national plans for improving and rationalizing the delivery of health services.

Traditionalists within the A.P.H.A. and the profession, for a variety of reasons, opposed the expansion of public health into areas which had been limited to medical practitioners. One of their chief concerns

was that partisanship on social issues would dilute the profession's effectiveness and would generate an intense reaction among physicians. Tension between the two groups increased during the 1930s and 1940s as compulsory federal health insurance, which was supported either in whole or in part by many advocates of medical care, became the subject of a heated national debate in Congress and in the press.

The advocates of medical care made halting progress during the 1930s and early 1940s towards making the organization address medical care issues and recognize medical care as a discipline. An important milestone was achieved in early 1944 when the Subcommittee on Medical Care was formed within the Committee on Administrative Practice. During 1944 the subcommittee drafted a report, "Medical Care in a National Health Program," which endorsed the adoption of a comprehensive national health program. After lengthy debate the report was adopted as an official statement of A.P.H.A. policy at the organization's annual meeting in October 1944. In 1945 the Subcommittee on Medical Care began an ambitious program of studies which were largely funded by annual operating grants from the Rockefeller Foundation.

The Subcommittee on Medical Care occupied an anomalous position within the organizational structure of the A.P.H.A. Its scope was broader than that of the Committee on Administrative Practice (C.A.P.), its parent body, yet it could be dissolved at the will of the C.A.P. Therefore, some supporters of medical care sought to achieve a stronger and more secure status for their discipline within the A.P.H.A. hierarchy. In early 1948 the subcommittee chairman appointed a Committee for the Creation of a Medical Care Section (C.C.M.C.S.), and shortly thereafter the committee secretary announced that the establishment of a Medical Care Section would be proposed to the A.P.H.A. Governing Council at the annual meeting scheduled for November. Since the A.P.H.A. sections represented the functional categories into which the public health profession was divided, section status for medical care would give individuals involved in diverse aspects of medical care and social medicine an equal voice with other traditional divisions of the profession.

During the summer and fall the C.C.M.C.S. canvassed unaffiliated members and non-members of the A.P.H.A. and prepared a series of documents supporting the creation of the section. A motion for the creation of a Medical Care Section was presented to the Governing Council during its meeting on November 11, 1948. After lengthy debate, including eloquent presentations by Winslow and Haven Emerson respectively supporting and opposing the motion, it was carried by a vote of 55 to 16. The creation of the section did not eliminate the Subcommittee on Medical Care. The subcommittee, which had both funding and an active program, continued to function until 1957.

By establishing the Medical Care Section, A.P.H.A. officially recognized that the organization, costs, and delivery of health services were within the purview of public health. By so doing, the A.P.H.A. has become a primary organization promoting public health. For a comprehensive history of the development of medical care, see Arthur J. Viseltear, "Emergence of the Medical Care Section of the American Public Health Association, 1926-1948," American Journal of Public Health, vol. 63, No. 11 (Series III, folder 33).

# **Scope and Contents**

The American Public Health Association Papers span the period 1938 to 1972, although the bulk of the papers cover the years 1940-1957 and 1967-1972. They include some official A.P.H.A. records, copies of other A.P.H.A. material, documents from other sources, journal articles and reprints and Dr. Viseltear's research notes.

The papers are arranged in three series: COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE PRACTICE, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAL CARE; MEDICAL CARE SECTION; and BACKGROUND AND RESEARCH MATERIAL. The papers are fragmented and incomplete, but they selectively document the development of organized medical care within the A.P.H.A. as well as the routine operations of the Medical Care Section in the 1960s and early 1970s. The earlier papers contain a variety of materials which provide information on the roles played by leading public health figures in the recognition of medical care by the A.P.H.A. The papers include extensive correspondence of A.P.H.A. Executive Secretary Reginald M. Atwater and correspondence, memoranda and other material from Subcommittee on Medical Care Chairman Joseph Mountin and subcommittee staff members Howard M. Kline and Milton Terris. They also contain occasional items from

a number of other important figures, including Lester Breslow, Dean A. Clark, Haven Emerson, Isidore S. Falk, Franz Goldmann, Wilton Halverson, and C.-E. A. Winslow. An index to select correspondents is located at the end of the register and lists major correspondents by series and folder number.

Series I, COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE PRACTICE, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAL CARE, extends from 1940 to 1957 and consists of *General Papers and Project and Subject Files*. The *General Papers* section is arranged chronologically in two groups, correspondence and administrative files. The early correspondence (i.e., 1940, 1943-1945) is incomplete but includes correspondence of A.P.H.A. Executive Secretary Reginald M. Atwater, Joseph Mountin, Michael M. Davis and others which provides information on the impetus to establish the subcommittee and on its early development. The later correspondence is more general. In addition to announcements and circular letters, it covers a variety of administrative topics and policy issues, including funding, personnel, rural medicine, medical care for the indigent, and relations between hospitals and health departments. The administrative files in *General Papers* are incomplete but include minutes and reports which document policy making within the subcommittee.

The Project and Subject Files section is arranged alphabetically by topic. The section includes correspondence, notes, reports, statements and other material which cover medical care for the indigent, quality of medical care, and other major subject areas.

Series II, MEDICAL CARE SECTION, contains some material for the years 1948-1965, although the bulk of the series dates from 1967 to 1972. Series II is organized in two sections, *General Papers and Committee and Council Files*. *General Papers* is arranged chronologically and includes correspondence, memoranda, minutes, reports, newsletters, and texts of papers presented at annual meetings. Though the papers are fragmented, they provide information on executive board meetings, routine administrative activities, and annual meetings. The special reports (folders 6 and 7) include "An Evaluation of the Medical Care Section," which contains background material on the development of the section.

The Committee and Council Files contain correspondence, minutes and other material of fourteen administrative and subject committees within the Medical Care Section. The files date from 1965 to 1972 and are arranged alphabetically by committee. Most of the committees represented were charged with the routine administrative functions of the organization, including nominations, membership, and annual meeting programs. The subject or "action" committee files provide information on several subject areas within the field of medical care, including equal health rights and international medical care.

Series III, BACKGROUND AND RESEARCH MATERIAL, consists of core documentation which Professor Viseltear collected in researching the history of the Medical Care Section. It includes A.P.H.A. correspondence, minutes, and reports (some of which are duplicated in the first two series); documents from other sources; journal articles and reprints; and Viseltear's research and interview notes. The latter constitute approximately one quarter of the series. The original filing order and folder captions have been retained; the research and interview notes are interfiled with source materials to which they relate. The series is organized in four sections: Subcommittee on Medical Care, A.P.H.A. General, Other Papers, and Notes and Drafts. Each section is arranged chronologically.

The Subcommittee on Medical Care section contains information on the founding of the subcommittee, including notes and a few documents relating to a predecessor organization, the Subcommittee on the Organized Care of the Sick. The bulk of the section dates from 1943 to 1949 and provides extensive information on the development of the subcommittee and the Medical Care Section. Correspondence and reports by Atwater, Mountin, Falk, Emerson and others document the support for as well as opposition to the recognition of medical care by the A.P.H.A.

The other three sections in the series include A.P.H.A. minutes and reports, documents from other organizations, and Viseltear's interview notes.

The A.P.H.A. Papers were donated to Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, by Arthur J. Viseltear in 1978. The American Public Health Association Papers are part of the Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection. Several other manuscript groups within the collection contain papers of individuals such as C. B. Esselstyn, Isidore Falk and Ira Hiscock, who participated in the development of the Subcommittee on Medical Care and the Medical Care Section.

# Arrangement

Arranged in three series: I. Committee on Administrative Practice, Subcommittee on Medical Care. II. Medical Care Section. III. Background and Research Material.

## **Collection Contents**

# Series I: COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE PRACTICE, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAL CARE, 1940-1957

3 linear feet (6 boxes)

Series I is organized in two sections, *General Papers and Project and Subject Files*. *General Papers* is arranged in two groups, correspondence and administrative files, and both are filed chronologically. *Project and Subject Files* is arranged alphabetically by topic. Folders under a given topic are arranged chronologically.

### **General papers**

b. 1, f. 1-19	Correspondence	1940, 1943–1952 January–March
b. 2, f. 20-38	Correspondence	1952 April - 1956 January
b. 3, f. 39-43	Correspondence	1956 February - 1957
b. 3, f. 44	Financial papers	1949-1954
b. 3, f. 45	Membership lists	1944-1956, undated
b. 3, f. 46-48	Minutes	1944, 1946-1949
b. 3, f. 49-50	Minutes and agendas	1950-1956
b. 3, f. 51	Publications and bibliographies	1947-1957
b. 3, f. 52	Annual reports and budget requests to Rockefeller Foundation	1945-1946
b. 3, f. 53	Progress reports	1946-1956
b. 3, f. 54	Annual reports and budget requests to Rockefeller Foundation	1947-1948
b. 3, f. 55	Annual reports to Committee on Administrative Practice	1947-1950
b. 4, f. 56	Annual reports to Rockefeller Foundation	1949-1951
b. 4, f. 57	Annual reports to Committee on Administrative Practice	1951-1956
b. 4, f. 58	Annual reports and budget requests to Rockefeller Foundation	1952-1954
b. 4, f. 59	Annual reports to New York Foundation	1954-1957
b. 4, f. 60	Annual reports and budget requests to Rockefeller Foundation	1955-1956
b. 4, f. 61	Annual report to Committee on Administrative Practice from Subcommittee on Chronic Disease and Rehabilitation	1955-1956

**Project and Subject Files** 

Chronic disease control

Project and Subject Files > Chronic disease control (continued)

b. 4, f. 62	Background material re: Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York	1946-1951
b. 4, f. 63	Background material re: Labor Health Institute	1950, 1953, undated
b. 4, f. 64	Study schedules and notes re: organized medical care programs	1953-1955
b. 4, f. 65	Background material and notes re: Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York	1953-1955, undated
b. 4, f. 66	Notes and correspondence re: organized medical care programs	1953-1956
b. 4, f. 67	Study schedule, correspondence and preliminary report re: Group Health Association, Inc.	1954
b. 4, f. 68	Notes and reports re: organized medical care programs	1955
b. 4, f. 69	Correspondence re: Labor Health Institute	1955-1956
	Dental health	
b. 4, f. 70	Correspondence, notes and record forms re: Group Health Co-op of Puget Sound, Group Health Dental Cooperative and Permanente Dental Group	1953-1954
b. 5, f. 71	Outlines and notes re: International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union-Pacific Maritime Association Dental Plan	1954-1955
b. 5, f. 72	Correspondence and memoranda re: International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union-Pacific Maritime Association Dental Plan	1 1954-1956
b. 5, f. 73	Notes and questions re: International Long-shoremen's and Warehousemen's Union-Pacific Maritime Association Dental Plan	1955-1956
b. 5, f. 74	Federal-state-local relationships: draft statements re: "Federal-State-Local Responsibilities and Relationships in the Administration of a National Program of Medical Care,"	1949
b. 5, f. 75	Hospital-Health Department Relationships: draft statement, "The Coordination of Hospitals and Health Departments," with A.H.A.	1947
b. 5, f. 76	Manitoba's diagnostic services: correspondence and print material re: tentative project	1955
	Medical care for the needy	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Correspondence and reprint re: "Tax Supported Medical Care for the Needy," with A.P.W.A.	1952
b. 5, f. 78	Memoranda and related material re: "Tax Supported Medical Care for the Needy," with A.P.W.A.	1953
b. 5, f. 79	Correspondence and related material re: "Tax Supported Medical Care for the Needy," with A.P.W.A.	1954
b. 5, f. 80	Correspondence, memoranda and draft statement re: "Tax Supported Medical Care for the Needy," with A.P.W.A.	1955-1956

Quality care

### Project and Subject Files > Quality care (continued)

b. 5, f. 81	Draft statement on "Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program,"	1948-1949, 1952
b. 5, f. 82	Correspondence and memoranda re: "Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program,"	1950 March-July
b. 6, f. 83	Correspondence and memoranda re: "Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program,"	1950 August- December
	Regionalization of health services	
b. 6, f. 84	Correspondence and grant proposal	1948-1951
b. 6, f. 85	Correspondence and schedule forms	1952-1955
b. 6, f. 86	"The Responsible Agency in the Administration of Medical Care in a National Health Program": draft statements English	1952-1953
b. 6, f. 87	"Tax Supported Personal Health Services for the Needy": memoranda, draft statements and reprint English	1955
b. 6, f. 88	Taxation as it relates to public health: correspondence and memoranda	1947
	Voluntary medical care insurance	
b. 6, f. 89	Draft statements	1949
b. 6, f. 90	Correspondence and draft statements	1954
b. 6, f. 91	Correspondence and report drafts	1955 January- April
b. 6, f. 92	Correspondence and notes	1955 July- December
b. 6, f. 93	Draft statements	1956-1957
b. 6, f. 94	Working Party on Future Trends and Policies: memorandum and draft of working paper	1955-1956
b. 6, f. 95	Working Party on Utilization of Facilities: draft proposal and member list	1956-1957
b. 6, f. 96	Miscellaneous preliminary project drafts	1946, undated

# Series II: SECTION ON MEDICAL CARE, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAL CARE, 1948-1972

3 linear feet (6 boxes)

Series II is organized in two sections, *General Papers and Committee and Council Files*. *General Papers* is arranged chronologically. *Committee and Council Files* is arranged alphabetically by subdivision. Folders within a subdivision are arranged chronologically.

#### **General Papers**

b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Lists of section, committee and council members	1948, 1967-1972
b. 7, f. 2	Texts for annual meeting papers	1948-1949, 1955
b. 7, f. 3	Correspondence and report of Joint Committee on Medical Care Statistics	1953-1955
b. 7, f. 4	Correspondence	1956, 1966-1969
b. 7, f. 5	Constitution and bylaws	1964-1968
b. 7, f. 6-7	Special reports	1965-1969, undated
b. 7, f. 8	Minutes of Executive board	1966-1970, undated
b. 7, f. 9	Notes and correspondence re: discussion topics for annual meeting	1966-1970
b. 7, f. 10	Manual, "A Guide for Section Officers,"	1967
b. 7, f. 11	Annual reports	1967-1969
b. 7, f. 12	Programs of annual meetings	1967-1969
b. 7, f. 13	Correspondence, questionnaire and report of membership survey	1967-1972
b. 8, f. 14	Minutes, correspondence and member list of Governing Council	1967-1972, undated
b. 8, f. 15	Handbook for section council and committee chairmen	1968 October
b. 8, f. 16	Correspondence and memoranda re: C.A.F.O.R.	1968-1969
b. 8, f. 17	Agenda and reports of Governing Council meeting	1969 November 9, 12
b. 8, f. 18	Correspondence of section council meeting	1969
b. 8, f. 19	Correspondence	1969
b. 8, f. 20	Minutes and related material of Technical Development Board	1969
b. 8, f. 21	Section newsletters	1969
b. 8, f. 22	Correspondence re: awards	1969-1970
b. 8, f. 23	Correspondence and memoranda re: awards	1971-1972
b. 8, f. 24	Correspondence re: section council nominations	1969-1972

### General Papers (continued)

	1970 January- October
	1970 October 25, 28
b. 9, f. 28 Correspondence	1970
b. 9, f. 29 Minutes, memoranda and correspondence of section council meeting	1970
b. 9, f. 30 Annual reports	1970-1971
b. 9, f. 31 Abstracts of papers and correspondence for annual meeting	1970-1972
	1971 January- March
	1971 January- September
	1971 April- November
3	1971 October- November
b. 9, f. 36 Correspondence	1971
b. 9, f. 37 Memoranda, agenda and correspondence of section council meeting	1971
b. 10, f. 38 Correspondence re: <i>The Nation's Health</i>	1971-1972
	1972 January- November
b. 10, f. 40 Correspondence	1972
b. 10, f. 41 Proposed outline and preface for <i>Guide to Medical Care Administration</i> , vol. II: "Guidelines for Action"	undated
Committee and Council Files	
b. 10, f. 42 Committee on Eligibility: correspondence	1971
Committee on Equal Health Rights	
b. 10, f. 43 Correspondence and resolutions	1968-1969 June
	1969 July- December
b. 10, f. 45 Correspondence, minutes and lists	1970-1972
	1968-1972, undated
Committee on International Medical Care	

### Committee and Council Files > Committee on International Medical Care (continued)

b. 10, f. 48	Correspondence, minutes and list	1969
b. 10, f. 49	Correspondence, report and lists	1970
b. 10, f. 50	Correspondence and lists	1971-1972
b. 10, f. 51	Committee on Long-Range Planning: correspondence, reports and lists	1968-1971
	Committee on Membership and Regional Involvement	
b. 10, f. 52	Correspondence and lists	1968-1969 June
b. 10, f. 53	Correspondence	1969 July- December
b. 10, f. 54	Correspondence and report	1970 January- June
b. 10, f. 55	Correspondence and list	1970 July- December
b. 10, f. 56	Correspondence	1971
b. 10, f. 57	Correspondence, drafts and miscellaneous material	1972
	Committee of nominations	
b. 10, f. 58-59	Correspondence, lists and related material	1968–1969 May– December
b. 11, f. 60	Correspondence and related material	1970 January- April
b. 11, f. 61	Correspondence	1970 May-July
b. 11, f. 62	Correspondence, lists and related material	1970 August - 1971
b. 11, f. 63	Correspondence and related material	1972
	Committee on Program	
b. 11, f. 64-69	Correspondence and related material	1967–1970
		January-Oct, 1971 February – 1972, undated
b. 11, f. 70	Committee on Publications: correspondence, lists and miscellaneous material	1971 February –
b. 11, f. 70		1971 February – 1972, undated 1968-1969,
b. 11, f. 70 b. 12, f. 71-74	material	1971 February – 1972, undated 1968-1969,
	material  Committee on Social Policy and Resolutions	1971 February – 1972, undated 1968-1969, undated 1959, 1968–1970

### Committee and Council Files > Committee on Social Policy and Resolutions (continued)

b. <b>12</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Correspondence and resolutions	1972, undated
b. 12, f. 78	Council on Personal Health Services: correspondence and related material	1970-1972
b. 12, f. 79	Joint Committee on Medical Care Education: correspondence, minutes and lists	1968-1970
b. 12, f. 80	Medical Care Editorial Board: correspondence and reports English	1965-1969
b. 12, f. 81	Medical Care Editorial Board: correspondence and reports English	1970-1972
b. 12, f. 82	National New Professional Health Workers: correspondence and related material	1970-1971, undated

# Series III: BACKGROUND AND RESEARCH MATERIAL, 1938-1972

1.5 linear feet (3 boxes)

Series III is organized in four sections: Subcommittee on Medical Care, A.P.H.A. General, Other Papers, and Notes and Drafts. Each section is arranged chronologically.

### Subcommittee on Medical Care

b. 13, f. 1	Subcommittee on the Organized Care of the Sick, C.A.P.	1939-1945, 1971-1972
b. 13, f. 2	Joseph Mountin Mss. [with related material]	1940-1946
b. 13, f. 3-5	Subcommittee on Medical Care	1943-1946
b. 13, f. 6	Medical care minutes	1946-1950, 1952, 1956
b. 13, f. 7	Subcommittee on Medical Care	1947
b. 13, f. 8	Maryland Medical Care Program	1948
b. 13, f. 9	Regionalization in New England	1948
b. 13, f. 10	"Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program," English	1949
b. 13, f. 11	Subcommittee on Medical Care	1949
b. 13, f. 12	Health Insurance - medical care programs, Falk reprint, British Columbia	1950 February
b. 13, f. 13	Medical care (miscellaneous)	1957, 1959
<u>A.P.</u>	H.A. General	
b. 13, f. 14	A.P.H.A. Executive Board	1948-1950
b. 13, f. 15	C.A.P. reports to Governing Council	1948-1952
b. 13, f. 16	A.P.H.A. Executive Board	1952
<u>Oth</u>	<u>ler Papers</u>	
b. 13, f. 17	American Public Welfare Association	1938-1939
b. 14, f. 18	Committee on the Hygiene of Housing (R. F. Voell)	1938-1941
b. 14, f. 19	"Medical Care for Recipients of Public Assistance in Westchester County, New York" (L. S. Reed, D. A. Clark) English	1940 September
b. 14, f. 20	American Public Welfare Association	1940-1959
b. 14, f. 21	Committee of Physicians	1946-1949, undated
b. 14, f. 22	President's Committee on National Employment of the Physically Handicapped Week	1947-1948

### Other Papers (continued)

b. 14, f. 23	Joint Committee on the Coordination of Hospitals and Health Departments	1948
b. 14, f. 24	The Physicians Forum	1948
b. 14, f. 25	Subcommittee on Federal-State-Local Relationships also Expansion of the Evaluation Schedule	1948-1949
b. 14, f. 26	Conference on Medical Care, Teaching	1950-1955
b. 14, f. 27	Chronic disease	1950-1957
b. 14, f. 28	Goldmann letter	1954 September 2
b. 14, f. 29	Conference on Medical Care Teaching	1956-1958
Not	<u>es and Drafts</u>	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>30</b>	Medical Care Section paper: topical outline, A.P.H.A. presentation	Circa 1971 June
b. 15, f. 30 b. 15, f. 31	Medical Care Section paper: topical outline, A.P.H.A. presentation  Interviews	1971 June

### INDEX TO SELECT CORRESPONDENTS

Atwater, Reginald M.: Series I, folders 1-43, 77, 88; Series III, folders 1-5, 11

Bierman, Pearl: Series I, folder 79

Breslow, Lester: Series I, folders 18, 22, 24, 31, 61

Brewster, Agnew: Series I, folder 92 Brindle, James: Series I, folder 39 Carroll, Terence E.: Series II, folder 13 Clark, Dean A.: Series I, folder 7-43 Davis, Michael Marks: Series I, folder 1 Dearing, Warren Palmer: Series I, folder 20

Dixon, James: Series I, folder 79 Emerson, Haven: Series III, folder 3

Esselstyn, Caldwell B.: Series I, folders 20-21

Falk, Isidore S.: Series I, folders 9, 11, 79, 95; Series III, folder 5

Falk, Leslie A.: Series II, folder 28

Goldmann, Franz: Series I, folders, 16, 18, 21-22, 27-28, 90; Series III, folder 28 Halverson, Wilton L.: Series I, folders 8, 10, 14, 16, 88; Series III, folders 3, 5

Hiscock, Ira V.: Series I, folders 19-20, 24 Huxley, Matthew: Series I, folders 72, 92 Kimmey, James R.: Series II, folders 36, 40 Kline, Howard M.: Series I, folders 2-7 Kramer, Nathan: Series I, folder 67 Krantz, Goldie: Series I, folders 71-72

Mountin, Joseph W.: Series I, folders 1-7; Series III, folders 1-23

Muller, Jonas N.: Series I, folders 20-40, 66, 72, 79

Myers, Beverlee, A.: Series II, folders 16, 19 Perrott, George St. J.: Series I, folder 85 Riedel, Donald C.: Series II, folder 28

Roberts, Dean W.: Series I, folders 24, 35-37

Roemer, Milton I.: Series II, folder 13 Rorem, C. Rufus: Series I, folder 34

Rosenfeld, Leonard S.: Series I, folders 21-26, 29, 85

Schoen, Max H.: Series I, folders 71-72 Sinai, Nathan: Series I, folder 10

Solon, Jerry A.: Series II, folders 28-29, 36-37, 39-40

Terris, Milton: Series I, folders 3-19, 22, 84; Series III, folder 11

Viseltear, Arthur J.: Series II, folders 38, 40 Weinerman, E. Richard: Series I, folders 17, 19-20

Weinerman (E. Richard) Memorial Fund: Series II, folder 28

Winslow, C.-E. A.: Series I, folder 12

### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Health boards
Medical care
Medicine
Medicine, Rural
Public health -- United States

Solon, Jerry A. (Jerry Alan), 1919-Terris, Milton, 1915-Viseltear, Arthur J. (Arthur Jack), 1938-Weinerman, Edwin Richard, 1917-Winslow, C.-E. A. (Charles-Edward Amory), 1877-1957

### **Preferred Titles**

Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection

### **Names**

Atwater, Reginald Myers, 1892-1957 Bierman, Pearl Breslow. Lester Brewster, Agnes Wharton, 1908-Brindle, James Carroll, Terence E. Clark, Dean Alexander, 1905-Davis, Michael M. (Michael Marks), 1879-1971 Dearing, Warren Palmer, 1905-1994 Dixon, James, 1928-2007 Emerson, Haven, 1874-1957 Esselstyn, Caldwell B., 1902-1975 Falk, I. S. (Isidore Sydney), 1899-1984 Falk. Leslie A. Goldmann, Franz Halverson, Wilton Lee Hiscock, Ira V. (Ira Vaughan), 1892-Huxley, Matthew Kimmey, James R. (James Richard), 1935-Kline. Howard M. Kramer, Nathan A. Krantz, Goldie, 1915-1976 Mountin, Joseph W. (Joseph Walter), 1891-1952 Muller, Jonas Norman, 1920-1969 Myers, Beverlee A. Perrott, George St. J. (George St. John), 1893-1980 Riedel, Donald C., 1934-Roberts, Dean W. Roemer, Milton Irwin, 1916-2001 Rorem, C. Rufus (Clarence Rufus), 1894-1988 Rosenfeld, Leonard S. Schoen, Max Howard, 1922-

## **Corporate Bodies**

Sinai, Nathan, 1894-1977

American Public Health Association Weinerman Memorial Fund